4

Item ;



PROCLAMATION

CONSTITUTION WEEK

WHEREAS, it is the privilege and duty of the American people to commemorate the two
hundred and thirty-fourth anniversary of the drafting of the Constitution of the United States
of America with appropriate ceremonies and activities; and

WHEREAS, Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each year by the
President of the United State of America designating September 17" through the 23™ as
Constitution Week.

NOW, THEREFORE I, Joanna Morgan, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor
of the City of Smithville do hereby proclaim the week of September 17" through the 23,
2022 as

CONSTITUTION WEEK

in Smithville, Texas, and urge all citizens to the Constitution and reflect on the privilege of
being an American with all the rights and responsibilities which that privilege involves.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1
have hereunto set my hand and
caused the Seal of the City of
Smithville to be affixed this
13" day of September 2022.

Sharon Foerster, Mayor

Attest:

Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary



PROCLAMATION
FOR NATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTH

WHEREAS, September is National Preparedness Month, which serves as a reminder that we all
must take action to prepare, now and throughout the year, for the types of emergencies that could
affect us where we live, work, and also where we visit.

WHEREAS, “National Preparedness Month" creates an opportunity for the residents and
businesses in the City of Smithville to prepare their homes, establishments, and communities for
any type of emergency including natural disasters and potential terror attacks; and

WHEREAS, this year it’s even more imperative for the City of Smithville to recognize the need
for preparedness. In the midst of this pandemic, keeping our residents informed about public
health issues are paramount; and

WHEREAS, the City of Smithville, along with other counties, regional, state, and national
partners, support the WarnCentral Texas.org campaign to increase public readiness in preparing
for emergencies and educating citizens on how to take action; and

WHEREAS, preparedness is an ongoing effort of all citizens in the CAPCOG region, including
youth, older adults, and people with access and functional needs; and

WHEREAS, investing in the preparedness of ourselves, our families, businesses, and
communities can reduce fatalities and economic devastation throughout our nation; and

WHEREAS, emergency preparedness is the responsibility of every citizen in the City of
Smithville and all citizens are encouraged to make preparedness a priority; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the City of Smithville does hereby declare
September 2022 as National Preparedness Month and encourages all citizens and businesses to
develop their emergency preparedness plan, go to WarnCentralTexas.org to register to receive
emergency alerts, and work as a team towards that end.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and caused the
Seal of the City of Smithville to be
affixed this 12" day of September
2022,

Sharon Foerster, Mayor

Attest:



PROCLAMATION
ENERGY EFFICIENCY DAY

WHEREAS, energy efficiency is the cheapest, quickest, and cleanest way to meet the City of
Smithville’s energy needs, avoid dangerous pollution and reduce utility bills for residents and
businesses in our community; and

WHEREAS, implementing energy efficiency and other clean energy policies and programs can
help boost economic opportunities and job creation while continuing to move the City of
Smithville toward a sustainable future; and

WHEREAS, smarter energy use reduces the amount of electricity needed to power our lives,
which helps avoid power plant emissions that can harm our health, pollute our air, warm our
climate; and

WHEREAS, for cities and states like ours that are trying to tackle harmful pollution, energy
efficiency can get us about halfway toward our emissions reduction goals; and

WHEREAS, energy efficiency makes our homes and workspaces healthier, safer, and more
comfortable; and

WHEREAS, cutting energy waste saves U.S. households billions of dollars on their utility bills
every year, up to $500 per household from appliance efficiency standards alone; and

WHEREAS, improved energy codes for homes and commercial buildings also can significantly
reduce utility costs and create new jobs, and the City of Smithville supports increasing the
minimum levels of efficiency for new buildings through adoption of a stricter code or the model
2021 International Energy Conservation Code (IECC); and

WHEREAS, the residents of the City of Smithville can continue to contribute to our energy
efficiency efforts by learning about and participating in our City of Smithville,

WHEREAS, a nationwide network of energy efficiency groups and partners has designated the
first Wednesday in October as national annual Energy Efficiency Day; and

WHEREAS, together we can continue to contribute to our sustainability efforts by learning
more about energy efficiency and practicing smarter energy use in our daily lives;

THEREFORE I, Sharon Foerster, Mayor of the City of Smithville do hereby proclaim the first
Wednesday in October as

“ENERGY EFFICIENCY DAY”

In the City of Smithville, and urge citizens to join us in supporting our clean energy goals and
moving toward more energy efficiency now and in the future.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and caused the
Seal of the City of Smithville to be
affixed this 12" day of September
2022.

Sharon Foerster, Mayor

Attest:

Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary



[tem #




CITY OF SMITHVILLE
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 8, 2022

Present: Mayor Sharon Foerster, Councilmembers Janice Bruno, Bill Gordon, Tom Etheredge,
Joanna Morgan, Cassie Barrientos, and City Manager Robert Tamble.

Open Meeting: Call to order: Mayor Foerster called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
Councilman Etheredge led the Invocation and Pledge.

Recognition/Awards/Proclamations/ Announcements/Presentations: April Daniels gave a brief
presentation on the Smithville Workforce Training Center.

Citizen Comments: None
Approval of the minutes from July 11, 2022, Council Meeting, Councilman Gordon moved to
approve the minutes. Councilwoman Bruno seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Hear from Applicant / Agent on all Planning and Zoning (P&Z) application requests: Mr. Todd
McCullough (Smithville Land Partners, LLC) address the City Council regarding a variance request
and preliminary re-plat for the Enclave at Riverbend subdivision.

Hear recommendation from P&Z Commission:

a) On a variance request for a block width less than 240 feet for the proposed Enclave at
Riverbend residential subdivision, property ID 8725657, Legal Description ABS Al6
Burleson, Edward,34.858 ACRES, Property owner Smithville Land Partners LLC,
Agent John D. Hines, P.E., Cude Engineers. Brian Riewe said P&Z recommended
approving the variance.

b) On a preliminary re-plat for the proposed Enclave at Riverbend residential subdivision,
property ID 8725657, Legal Description ABS A16 Burleson, Edward,34.858 ACRES,
Property owner Smithville Land Partners LLC, Agent John D. Hines, P.E., Cude
Engineers. Brian Riewe said P&Z recommended approving the preliminary re-plat.

Public Hearing:
9, Hear citizen’s comments:

a) On a variance request for a block width less than 240 feet for the proposed Enclave at
Riverbend residential subdivision, property ID 8725657, Legal Description ABS A16
Burleson, Edward,34.858 ACRES, Property owner Smithville Land Partners LLC,
Agent John D. Hines, P.E., Cude Engineers. No one signed up to speak for or against
the variance.



b) On a preliminary re-plat for the proposed Enclave at Riverbend residential subdivision,
property ID 8725657, Legal Description ABS A16 Burleson, Edward,34.858 ACRES,
Property owner Smithville Land Partners LLC, Agent John D. Hines, P.E., Cude
Engineers. No one signed up to speak for or against the preliminary re-plat.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on a variance request for a block width less than 240 feet for the proposed
Enclave at Riverbend residential subdivision, property ID 8725657, Legal Description ABS A16
Burleson, Edward,34.858 ACRES, Property owner Smithville Land Partners LLC, Agent John D.
Hines, P.E., Cude Engineers. The Developer is requesting a variance to allow block width < 240-
ft due to “special conditions™ affecting the property (i.e., irregular shape parcel bound by Hwy 71,
American Legion Road, and a flood plain). Councilman Etheredge made a motion to approve the
recommendation from Planning and Zoning to approve the variance. The variance is not contrary
to the public interest, and there are special conditions affecting the applicant’s property; and
because of the special conditions, literal enforcement of the ordinance would result in unnecessary
hardship; and the variance observes the spirit of the ordinance; and substantial justice is done by
granting the variance. Councilwoman Morgan seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on a preliminary re-plat for the proposed Enclave at Riverbend residential
subdivision, property ID 8725657, Legal Description ABS A16 Burleson, Edward,34.858 ACRES,
Property owner Smithville Land Partners LLC, Agent John D. Hines, P.E., Cude Engineers:
Councilwoman Morgan made a motion to approve the preliminary plat. Councilman Gordon
seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on awarding an Engineering Services Contract to conduct a wastewater
study: Proposals for engineering services (i.e., Request for Qualifications) for a Wastewater
Treatment Facility (WWTF) expansion study were received on 7/25/22 and reviewed by the City
of Smithville on 8/4/22. Experience, work performance, and capacity to perform were criteria
used by the City staff to evaluate/differentiate each engineering consultant's qualifications. Four
(4) Engineering services consultants submitted their qualifications. However, one (1) engineering
consultant (Enprotec, Hibbs & Todd, Inc.) submitted their RFQ after the deadline. BEFCO
Engineering, Inc. received the highest score with a total of 98 points. As such, the evaluation team
decides to recommend BEFCO Engineering, Inc. for consideration/selection as the Engineering
services firm to conduct a WWTF expansion study. The estimated cost for the study is
approximately $75k which will be paid using American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding.
Councilwoman Barrientos made a motion to award BEFCO Engineering, Inc the contract.
Councilman Gordon seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on the appointment to the Smithville Housing Authority Resident Tenant
Board Member to replace Shirley Brock: Novalee Wolfe is being recommended to replace Shirley
Brock (recently deceased) as the Smithville Housing Authority Resident / Tenant Board Member.
The Smithville Housing Authority Board consists of five (5) members recommended by the
Mayor. Board members serve two (2) year terms with two (2) members appointed in even-



numbered years and two (2) members appointed in odd number years. The resident board member
will serve a 1-year term. If approved, Ms. Wolfe will finish out Shirley Brock’s unexpired term
(which expires December 2022). Councilwoman Bruno made a motion to appoint Ms. Wolfe.
Councilwoman Barrientos seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Presentation from the Finance Director on information used to calculate the Proposed Ad Valorem
Property Tax Rate: Cynthia White reviewed the “Truth-In-Taxation” documentation used to
calculate and certify the 2022/23 Proposed Ad Valorem Property Tax Rate. No action was taken.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on a Proposal to set the Ad Valorem Tax Rate at September 13, 2021,
Council Meeting: Property values increased approximately 20.2% in Smithville this year with the
average home value calculated at $208,432. We will be recommending a PROPOSED AD
VALOREM TAX RATE of $0.54893 cents per $100 valuation --- a slight reduction from our
current tax rate of $0.54901. This rate includes a $1.25M tax note that will be used to purchase
capital equipment (water truck, backhoe, bucket truck, animal control vehicle, cardboard baler,
radio equipment for PD) and funded by the I&S portion of the total rate. During 2022, the average
homeowner will pay $1,144 in property taxes ($121 more than the average paid in 2021). The
strategy we have followed in the past was to identify the maximum tax rate allowable without
triggering the possibility of a rollback election and then decide the amount of increase (if any) that
is required to support the proposed budget. The FY22-23 effective tax rate (now called the "No-
New-Revenue Tax Rate") is 0.48377. The rollback rate (now called the "Voter-Approval Tax
Rate") is $0.54893. The maximum increase the City can raise taxes in a given year without
triggering a rollback election is 3.5% of the effective M&O tax rate. The effective tax rate is
basically the tax rate that would generate the same amount of revenue in the current tax year as
was generated by a taxing unit's adopted tax rate in the preceding tax year from property that is
taxable in both the current tax year and the preceding tax year. Councilwoman Morgan made a
motion to set the Ad Valorem Tax Rate at the September 12, 2022 Council meeting.
Councilwoman Bruno seconded and the motion passes unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on the approval of the Financial Report. Councilman Etheredge made a
motion to accept the Financial Report. Councilman Gordon seconded and the motion passed
unanimously.

Adjourn 6:52 p.m.

Sharon Foerster, Mayor
Attest:

Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary



CITY OF SMITHVILLE
HOUSING HUDDLE WORKSHOP
AUGUST 26, 2022

Present: Councilmembers, Bill Gordon, Joanna Morgan, Janice Bruno, Tom Etheredge.

Workshop: Call to order: Councilman Gordon called the meeting to order at 9:30 p.m.

Discussion on Community Resource Center/Texas Housing Foundation overview with Judge
Donna Klager/Mr. Mark Mayfield. No action was taken.

Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 12:30 p.m.

Sharon Foerster, Mayor
Attest:

Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary



CITY OF SMITHVILLE
SPECIAL CALLED COUNCIL MEETING AND
BUDGET WORKSHOP
AUGUST 31, 2022

Present: Mayor Foerster, Councilmembers, Bill Gordon, Joanna Morgan, Janice Bruno, Tom
Ftheredge, Cassie Barrientos, and City Manager Robert Tamble.

Open Meeting: Call to order: Mayor Foerster called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Presentation from SAMCO regarding Tax Note: Andrew Friedman gave a presentation on the
$1.25 million tax note.

Citizen Comments on Tax Note: None

Discussion and Action to authorize SAMCO to procure a $1.25M Tax Note: Councilwoman
Bruno made a motion to have SAMCO procure a $1.25 Million Tax Note. Councilman
Etheredge seconded and the motion passes unanimously.

Workshop:

Discussion on 2022/2023 Fiscal Year Budget: City Manager Tamble gave a presentation regarding
the proposed 2022/2023 budget and Robert and department heads answered questions the Council
had. No action was taken.

Comments from Citizens Regarding Proposed FY22-23 Budget: Jenny Busche and Monica Poss
had comments on the budget.

Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 9:25 p.m.

Sharon Foerster, Mayor
Attest:

Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary



CITY OF SMITHVILLE
SPECIAL CALLED COUNCIL MEETING,
PUBLIC HEARING AND BUDGET WORKSHOP
SEPTEMBER 7, 2022

Present: Mayor Foerster, Councilmembers, Bill Gordon, Joanna Morgan, Janice Bruno, Tom
Etheredge, Cassie Barrientos, and City Manager Robert Tamble.

Public Hearing: Call to order at 5:00 P.M.

Public Hearing on the 2022/2023 Fiscal Year Budget: Tiffany Prior signed up to speak about
where the Budgeted Chamber money goes. April Daniels Signed up to speak and spoke about
what the Chamber spends the HOT Tax money on.

Public Hearing on the 2022/2023 Ad Valorem Tax Rate: No one signed up to speak.
Workshop:

Discussion / Workshop on the 2022/2023 Fiscal Year Budget: Robert gave and updated
presentation on the budget.

Citizen Comments on the Budget Workshop: None

Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 5:57 p.m.

Sharon Foerster, Mayor
Attest:

Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary



[tem # 6



Ordinance No: 2022-622

AN ORDINANCE MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE SUPPORT OF THE CITY
OF SMITHVILLE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023, AND ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET OF THE
CITY OF SMITHVILLE FOR THE 2022/2023 FISCAL YEAR.

Whereas, the budget, attached here as Exhibit A, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022,
and ending September 30, 2023, was duly presented to the City Council by the Mayor, and
Public Hearing was ordered by the City Council and Public Notice of the said hearing was
caused to be given by the City Council and notice posted and said Public Hearing was held
according to said notice.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SMITHVILLE:

Section 1:

The appropriation for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending September
30, 2023, for the support of the general government of the City of Smithville, Texas, be fixed
and determined for said terms in accordance with the expenditures shown in the City fiscal year
2022/2023 budget, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”;

Section 2:

The budget as shown in words and figures in Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved in all
respects and adopted as the City’s budget, at Department Level, for the fiscal year beginning
October 1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023.

Passed and Approved this the 12 Day of September 2022.

Approved:

Joanna Morgan, Mayor
Attest:

Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary



CITY OF

Fiscal Year 2022-2023

October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023



CITY OF SMITHVILLE
FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND

This budget will raise more total property taxes than last year's budget, by approximately
$363,729 or 20.18%, and of that amount $123,753 is the tax revenue raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year.

The General Fund is the general operations fund for the City of Smithville. Its revenues
and expenses cover the basic operations of any municipal government: public safety, street
infrastructure, code enforcement, recreation, library services, and more, along with the
necessary support for these activities.

Revenues in the General Fund include:

Property and Sales Taxes

Licensing & Permitting Fees

Utility Franchise Fees — cable, telecommunications, gas etc.

Charges for Services — library fines, leaf and limb pickup, use of warehouse
waste disposal facilities, cemetery gravesite sales & preparation, park rentals,
recreation center membership and program fees, airport fuel and ground space
rental

Court Fines

Code Enforcement fines

Contributions and Grants

Municipal Utility fund transfers

Expenses are allocated throughout 17 Departments:

General Administration — City elections, human resources, general oversight,
reporting to Mayor & City Council

Finance — Financial oversight for budget preparation, payroll and benefits, Municipal
Court collections, Utility billing & collections

Police — Public safety and school policing, dispatch services for police and fire,
law enforcement related community events, Citizen’s Police Academy

Animal Control — Public Safety with regard to all types of animals
Municipal Court — Administrative support for Municipal Judge, administration of fines
Fire — City’s administrative and financial support arm for Yolunteer Fire Department

Library — Maintain collection of resources (books, periodicals, internet, etc) serving
the residents of Smithville



Community Service — Facility maintenance, administrative, and/or financial
support for various community service organizations serving residents of
Smithville

Parks and Recreation — Maintenance and operation of various public park and
recreation facilities :
Recreation Center — Maintenance and operation of Recreation Center

Streets & Alleys — Maintenance of roadway, sidewalk, and bridge infrastructure

Solid Waste — Coordinates waste disposal contract with 3™ party vendor,
manages City waste removal, leaf & limb pickup
Code Enforcement & Inspections

Cemetery — Maintenance of two City-owned cemeteries

Airport — Maintenance and operational oversight of City-owned airport
Grant Administration & Economic Development
Maintenance—Fleet Maintenance



CITY OF SMITHVILLE

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

REVENUES:
Taxes

Licenses & Permits
Services

Court
Contributions
Miscellaneous
Interfund Transfers
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES:
Administration
Finance

Police

Animal Control
Court

Fire

Library

Parks & Recreation
Recreation Center
Community Service
Street & Alley

Solid Waste
Enforcement/Insp
Cemetery

Airport

Grants & Eco Development

TOTAL EXPENSES

2021/22
BUDGET

2,428,422 |
93,050 |
1,263,785 |
58,250 |
126,010 |
229,250 |
1,324,000 |
5,522,767 |

485,404
98,353
1,388,536
63,354
71,997
89,016
326,187
376,076
362,336
58,245
535,240
1,282,716
120,233
100,357
72,750
135,967
5,622,767

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenses

(0)

2022/23
BUDGET

2,719,714 |

120,522
1,357,667
60,450
177,223
238,400
1,264,325
5,938,301

469,292
84,059
1,480,386
66,515
86,938
81,778
421,917
383,196
366,433
87,460
603,303
o922 1090
130,674
124,725
53,9565
165,471
5,938,301

(0)

DIFFERENCE
2021-22 to 2022-23
Amount | Percent |

291,292 12.00%
27,472 29.52%
93,882 7.43%

2,200 3.78%
51,213 40.64%
9,150 3.99%
(59,675)  -4.51%

- 415534  1.52%

(16112)  -3.32%

(14294)  -14.53%

91,849 6.61%

3,161 4.99%
8,941 11.46%
2,762 3.10%
95,730 29.35%
7,120 1.89%
4,097 1.13%

29,215 50.16%

68,063 12.72%

89,483 7.26%

10,442 8.68%

24,368 24.28%

(18,795)  -25.84%

29,504 21.70%

415,634 7.52%



CITY OF SMITHVILLE S

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

REVENUE DETAIL B - il
o @ 8/24/22 | DIFFERENCE
202122 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 to 2022-23
Y-T-D BUDGET BUDGET Amount Percent

GENERAL FUND

CURRENT TAXES O&M B 1,338,490 1,387,822 L511,314 123,492 8.90%
DELINQUENT TAXES - 23,844 23,000 | 24,500 1,500 |  6.52%
PENALTY & INTEREST i 9,803 8,750 | 10,000 1250 | 14.29%
PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 70,000 70,000 | 70,000 - 0.00%
FRANCHISE TAX - ENTEX 30,817 15,000 | 46,000 31,000 | 206.67%
FRANCHISE TAX - TELECOMM 3,238 4,250 3,500  (750) -17.65%
FRANCHISE TAX - CABLETV - 80,975 79,000 80,400 1400  1.77%
FRANCHISE TAX - OTHER 8,304 7,000 8000 1,000 |  14.29%
LOCAL SALES TAX 883,528 800,000 | 915,000 115,000 14.38%
HOTEL MOTEL TAX 40,043 24,000 | 40,000 16,000 66.67%
MIXED BEVERAGE TAX 9467 9,600 | 11,000 1,400 14.58%
TOTAL TAXES 2,498,508 2,428,422 | 2,719,714 291,292 12.00%

|

LICENSES - ELECTRICAL 0| 0 | 0 - 0.00%
LICENSES - OTHER 250 500 500 - 0.00%
PERMITS - ALCOHOL 1,935 5,950 14,100 (1,850)|  -31.09%
PERMITS - BUILDING 54,062 50,000 65,000 15,000 30.00%
PERMITS - ELECTRICAL - 9,618 15,000 15,000 - 0.00%
PERMITS - PLUMBING ) 14,143 15,000 | 15,000 - 0.00%
PERMITS - FILM & MOB HOME & OTHER 52,642 6,600 | 20,922 14,322 217.00%
TOTAL LICENSE/PERMITS B 132,648 93,050 | 120,522 27,472 29.52%
CHG FOR SVC - INSPECTIONS B 400 750 750 - 10.00%
CHG FOR SVC - POLICE 828 2,000 1,500 (500)|  -25.00%
CHG FOR SVC - CODE ENFORCE 820 | 500 1,000 500 | 100.00%
CHG FOR SVC - STREETS o 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%
CHG FOR SVC - SANITATION (BF)) | 945,598 | 1,076,490 | 1,151,000 74,510 6.92%
CHG FOR SVC - LEAF & LIMB 125 B 750 750 | - 0.00%
CHG FOR SVC- WH. GARBAGE 9,900 10,000 10,500 500 5.00%
CHG FOR SVC - PARKS & REC 28,338 - 27,000 30,000 | 3,000 11.11%
CHG FOR SVC - LIBRARY 4,694 3,750 | 4,750 1,000 26.67%
CHG FOR SVC - CEMETERY 3,850 | 3,250 3,850 600 18.46%
CHG FOR SVC - AIRPORT 49471 | 54,295 | 57,567 3,972 6.03%
CHG FOR SVC - REC CENTER 98,213 84,000 | 95,000 11,000 13.10%
TOTAL CHG FOR SERVICES 1,142,837 1,263,785 | 1,357,667 93,882 7.43%




CITY OF SMITHVILLE -
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET N
REVENUE DETAIL
' @ 8/24/22 - DIFFERENCE
2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 to 2022-23
Y-T-D BUDGET BUDGET Amount Percent
MUNICIPAL CT - ADMIN FEES 1,006 750 950 200 | 26.67%
MUNICIPAL CT - ARREST FEES 2,996 3,500 3,500 - 0.00%
MUNICIPAL CT - COURT COSTS 17,517 13,500 15,500 2,000 14.81%
MUNICIPAL CT - FINES 36,516 40,000 40,000 -1 0.00%
MUNICIPAL CT - REMEDIES 740 500 500 -1 0.00%
TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT 58,774 58,250 60,450 2200 |  3.78%
GRANTS B - 59,411 18,440 3,459 (14,981)] -81.24%
CONTRIB PUBLIC SOURCE 124,271 71,820 | 143,064 71244 |  99.20%
CONTRIB PRIVATE SOURCES 3,42 6,500 1,500 (5,000)]  -76.92%
CONTRIB VOL FIRE DEPT 18,822 22,250 22,200 (50)]  -0.22%
CONTRIB HEWATT B 10,364 7,000 7000 -] 0.00%
CONTRIB TOCKER 0 0 0 - 0.00%
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS ) 216,110 126,010 177,223 | 51213 | 40.64%
SALE OF CEMETERY PLOTS 36,000 15,000 20,000 | 5000 | 3333%
[SALE OF FIXED ASSETS ) 3,500 5,000 5000 -1 0.00%
RENTS 0 0 0 -] 000%
[FRANCHISE FEE UTILITY 160,417 175,000 175,000 e 0.00%
[INTEREST INCOME B 5,362 5,000 6,400 1,400 | 28.00%
CREDIT CARD USAGE FEE 5,587 4,250 5,000 750 | 17.65%
INSURANCE RECOVERY B 34,167 0 0 - 0.00%
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 31,034 25,000 27,000 2,000 8.00%
OTHER REV SOURCES - LEASE PURCH 0 0 0 -] 0.00%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 276,067 229,250 238,400 9,150 | 3.99%
TRANSFER FROM UTILITY ) 1,213,667 1,324,000 1,264,325 (59,675)|  -4.51%
XFER FROM CAPITAL REPLACEMENT 0 0| 0 - 0.00%
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS 1,213,667 1,324,000 | 1,264,325  (59,675) -4.51%
' i
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUE 5,538,611 5,522,767 5,938,301 415,534 7.52%




CITY OF SMITHVILLE

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET

REVENUE DETAIL | -
| @ 8/24/22
| 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 $ AMT

| ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL ACTUAL |YTDACTUAL| BUDGET BUDGET  CHANGE

GENERAL FUND |
4011-100 CURRENT TAXES O&M 960,622 | 1,083,870 | 1.213,485 | 1,270,293 | 1,338,490 1,387,822 1,511,314 123,492
4012-100 DELINQUENT TAXES 21,512 42,012 24,199 23,571 23,844 23,000 24,500 1,500
4013-100 PENALTY & INTEREST 8,831 18,569 8,154 8,788 9,803 8.750 10,000 1,250
4020-100 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 0
4042-100 FRANCHISE TAX - CENTERPOINT 12,370 14,719 15,448 14,395 30,817 15,000 46,000 31,000
4043-100 FRANCHISE TAX - TELECOMM 15,213 12,555 | 8,745 3,947 3,238 4,250 3,500 (750
4044-100 FRANCHISE TAX - CABLE TV 65,167 68,152 | 75,403 | 78,982 80,975 79,000 80,400 1,400
4045-100 FRANCHISE TAX - OTHER 4,663 5325 7,383 | 6,971 8,304 7,000 8,000 1,000
4050-100 LOCAL SALES TAX | 630,884 638,774 719,353 | 824,494 | 883,528 800,000 915,000 115,000
4055-100 HOTEL MOTEL TAX 23,322 20.064 14,093 | 24,699 40,043 24,000 40,000 16,000
4060-100 MIXED BEVERAGE TAX 7911 7,933 6,382 10,577 9,467 9,600 | 11,000 1,400
TOTAL TAXES 1,820,496 | 1,981,974 2,162,645 | 2,336,718 = 2,498,508 2,428,422 | 2,719,714 291,292
4110-175 LICENSES - ELECTRICAL 60 0 0 0 0 0! 0 0
4109-175 LICENSES - OTHER 120 433 251 628 250 500 500 0
4111-175 PERMITS - ALCOHOL 3,790 1,950 5,262 3,590 1,935 5950 | 4100  (1,850)
4112-175 PERMITS - BUILDING 80,102 23,127 50,239 85,858 54,062 50,000 | 65,000 15,000
4113-175 PERMITS - ELECTRICAL 9,228 15,888 10,840 8,151 9,618 15,000 | 15,000 0
4114-175 PERMITS - PLUMBING 12,923 15,647 10,341 11,777 14,143 15,000 | 15,000 0
4115/4116/4117 |PERMITS - FILM & MOB HOME & OTHER 1,292 1,055 21,216 27,897 52,642 6,600 20,922 14,322
TOTAL LICENSE/PERMITS . 107,514 58,099 98,149 | 137,900 | 132,648 93,050 | 120,522 27472
4210-175 CHG FOR SVC - INSPECTIONS 0 0 150 0| 400 750 750 0
4220-110 CHG FOR SVC - POLICE 1,737 1,470 3,225 1,489 828 2,000 1,500 (500)
4225-175 CHG FOR SVC - CODE ENFORCE 140 - 91 0 575 820 500 1,000 500
4230-160 CHG FOR SVC - STREETS 675 12,656 1,715 1,296 0 1,000 1,000 0
4240-170 CHG FOR SVC - SANITATION 815,007 817,942 831,855 899,936 945,598 1,076,490 1,151,000 74,510
4242-170 CHG FOR SVC - LEAF & LIMB 450 250 550 650 725 750 750 0
4241-170 |CHG FOR SVC- WH. GARBAGE 11,500 16,037 7,257 9,537 9,900 10,000 10,500 500
4260-150 CHG FOR SVC - PARKS & REC 24,675 28,937 20,015 30,626 28,338 27,000 30,000 3,000
4290-140 CHG FOR SVC - LIBRARY 6,315 6,676 3,624 4,647 4,694 3,750 4,750 1,000
4215-180 CHG FOR SVC - CEMETERY 11,475 | 3,845 | 3,092 3,872 | 3,850 3,250 3,850 600
4852 / 4853 CHG FOR SVC - AIRPORT 16,078 16,615 46,012 55,123 | 49,471 54,295 57,567 3,272
4262 /4263 /4854 |CHG FOR SVC - REC CENTER 89,692 99,081 51,583 61,004 98,213 84,000 95,000 11,000
TOTAL CHG FOR SERVICES 977,743 | 1,003,602 969,077 | 1,068,756 | 1,142,837 1,263,785 | 1,357,667 93,882

9/8/2022




CITY OF SMITHVILLE

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET

REVENUE DETAIL S
@ 8/24/22
| 2017-18 2018-19 201920 | 2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 $ AMT
ACTUAL | ACTUAL ACTUAL | ACIUAL |YIDACTUAL BUDGET = BUDGET @ CHANGE
4300-120 MUNICIPAL CT - ADMIN FEES ; 751 1,305 469 833 1,006 750 950 200
4320-120 MUNICIPAL CT - ARREST FEES | 6.325 5,282 3,202 3,748 2.996 3,500 3.500 0
4330-120 MUNICIPAL CT - COURT COSTS 13,113 16,627 10,841 18,444 17,517 13,500 15.500 2,000
4301-120 MUNICIPAL CT - FINES 47,970 51,876 34,230 41,519 36.516 40,000 40,000 0
4310-120 MUNICIPAL CT - REMEDIES 940 880 350 100 | 740 500 300 0
TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT 69,099 75,970 49,093 64,645 | 58,774 58,250 60,450 2,200
4543 /4545 GRANTS 182,086 52.530 2.074,663 57,207 59.411 18,440 3,459 (14,981)
4573-110/ 4510300140 CONTRIB PUBLIC SOURCES 43,983 12,631 12,730 61,150 124,271 71,820 ° 143,064 71,244
4530/4540-140 |CONTRIB PRIVATE SOURCES 7.515 6,742 6,838 7,726 3,242 6,500 1,500 (5.000)
4570-130 CONTRIB VOL FIRE DEPT 22,717 21,966 23,234 22,074 18.822 22,250 | 22,200 (50)]
4535-140 CONTRIB HEWATT 8,273 8,530 7,752 7,484 10,364 7,000 7,000 0
4550-140 CONTRIB TOCKER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 264,574 102,399 2,125,217 155,641 216,110 126,010 177,223 51,213
4800-180 SALE OF CEMETERY PLOTS 10,370 21,488 15,148 43,383 36,000 15,000 20,000 5,000
4840- SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 5,000 0 7,062 33,144 3,500 5,000 3,000 0
- |RENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4860-100 |FRANCHISE FEE UTILITY 174,996 174,996 | 175,000 175,000 160,417 175,000 175,000 0
4880- INTEREST INCOME 13,522 19,883 | 12,974 7,042 5,362 5,000 6,400 1,400
4801~ CREDIT CARD USAGE FEE , 3,940 4,115 | 2.344 4,686 5,587 4,250 3,000 750
4980- INSURANCE RECOVERY | 13,088 84.016 | 15,481 17,014 34,167 | 0 i 0 0|
4890- OTHER MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 28,545 33,149 | 53,994 18,228 31,034 25,000 | 27,000 2,000
4951- OTHER REV SOURCES - LEASE PURCH 0 0 159,194 239,240 | 0 0 0 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS 249,462 337,648 | 441,197 537,737 276,067 229,250 238,400 9,150
|
4999-100 TRANSFER FROM UTILITY 1,137,000 1,137,000 1,037,000 1,037,000 1,213,667 1,324,000 1,264,325 (59,675)|
4901- XFER FROM CAP REPLACEMENT (Tax Note) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS 1,137,000 1,137,000 1,037,000 1,037,000 1,213,667 1,324,000 | 1,264,325 (59,675)
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUE 4,625,888 4,696,691 6,882,377 5,338,397 5,538,611 5,522,767 5,938,301 415,534
UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - FOR :
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE REBUILD 80,000 0 0 0 0
GRAND TOTAL GENERAL FUND 5,418,397 5,538,611 5,522,767 | 5,938,301 415,534

9/8/2022



CITY OF SMITHVILLE
GENERAL FUND EXPENSE SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

@ 8/24/122
202122YTD__
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel 188,338
Services 132,835
Supplies & Materials 28,625
Other 81,698
Capital 0
Interfund Xfer to TAP Loop 230 Grant 0
Total Administration Expense 431,496
FINANCE
Personnel 41,483
Services 21,942
Supplies & Materials 2,336
Other 0
Total Finance Expense 65,761
POLICE
Personnel 1,003,216
Services 30,665
Supplies & Materials 92,592
Other 54,307
Capital Expenditures 0
Total Police Expense 1,180,780
ANIMAL CONTROL
Personnel 42,253
Services 9,065
Supplies & Materials 3,828
Other 385
Capital Expenditures 0
Total Animal Control Expense 55,531
COURT
Personnel 49,884
Services 20,198
Supplies & Materials 74
Other 44
Total Court Expense 70,200
FIRE
Personnel 2,034
Services 8,400
Supplies & Materials 27,036
Other 31,679
Capital Expenditures 0
Total Fire Expense 69,149

2021-22

_BUDGET

219,195
110,780
30,369
38,500
0
86,560
485,404

68,501
27,205
2,647
0
98,353

1,196,224
38,574
98,369
55,369

0

1,388,536

48,404
9,915
4,650

385
0
63,354

59,399
16,948
1,600
50
77,997

2,034
13,056
36,350
37,576

0
89,016

2022/23
BUDGET

247,179
136,908
44,610
40,595
0

0
469,292

54,829
27,530
1,700
0
84,059

1,272,120
37,074
112,180
59,012

0
1,480,386

50,765
9,850
5,500

400
0
66,515

63,905
22,388
600

45
86,938

1,808
12,695
39,650
37,625

0
91,778

DIFFERENCE

2021-22 to 2022-23
Amount | Percent |
27,984 12.77%
26,128 23.59%
14,241 46.89%
2,095 5.44%
0 0.00%
(86,560) -100.00%
(16,112)  -3.32%
(13,672) -19.96%
325 1.19%
(947) -35.78%
0 0.00%
(14,294)  -14.53%
75,895 6.34%
(1,500) -3.89%
13,811 14.04%
3,643 6.58%
0 0.00%
91,849 6.61%
2,361 4.88%
65)  -0.66%
850 18.28%
15 3.90%
0 0.00%
3,161 4.99%
4,506 7.59%
5,440 32.10%
(1,000) -62.50%
(5) -10.00%
8,941 11.46%
226) -11.11%
(361)  2.77%
3,300 9.08%
49 0.13%
0 0.00%
2,762 3.10%



CITY OF SMITHVILLE

GENERAL FUND EXPENSE SUMMARY

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

@ 8/24/22
2021-22YTD
LIBRARY
Personnel 232,882
Services 11,998
Supplies (includes Donation/Grant exp) 38,313
Other 3,956
Capital Expenditures 0
Total Library Expense 287,150
COMNUNITY SERVICE
Allocated Support 66,805
Total Community Service Expense 66,805
PARKS & RECREATION
Personnel 231,330
Services 31,231
Supplies & Materials 101,517
Other 7,718
Capital Expenditures 0
Total Parks & Recreation Expense 371,796
RECREATION CENTER
Personnel 190,154
Services 76,042
Supplies & Materials 37,674
Other-Special Projects 22,100
Capital Expenditures 0
Total Recreation Center Expense 325,970
STREET & ALLEY
Personnel 151,190
Services 221,318
Supplies & Materials 309,474
Other-Special Projects 26,127
Capital Expenditures 30,706
Interfund Xfer to HMPG Grant 0
Total Street & Alley Expense 738,815
SOLID WASTE
Personnel 169,150
Services 778,992
Supplies & Materials 86,759
Other-Special Projects 30,697
Capital Expenditures 0
Total Solid Waste Expense 1,065,597

2021-22

BUDGET

261,428
16,759
45,000

4,000
0
326,187

58,245
58,245

255,940
40,700
61,700
17,736

0

376,076

224,761
81,695
32,630
23,250

0

362,336

198,286
107,550
205,800
23,604
0

0
535,240

241,656
905,250
48,050
37,759

0
1,232,716

2022/23
BUDGET

302,698
16,584
98,110

4,525
0
421,917

87,460
87,460

263,181
31,025
70,650
18,341
0
383,196

237,999
82,234
36,800

9,400
0
366,433

210,969
147,050
220,550
24,734
0

0
603,303

263,380
983,450
44,650
30,719

0
1,322,199

DIFFERENCE
2021-22 to 2022-23

| Amount | Percent |
41,270 15.79%
825 5.24%
53,110 118.02%
525 13.13%
0 0.00%
95,730 29.35%
29,215 50.16%
29,215 50.16%
7,240 2.83%
(9,675) -23.77%
8,950 14.51%
605 3.41%
0 0.00%
7,120 1.89%
13,238 5.89%
539 0.66%
4170 12.78%
(13,850) -59.57%
0 0.00%
4,097 1.13%
12,683 6.40%
39,500 36.73%
14,750 7.17%
1,130 4.79%
0 0.00%
0 0.00%
68,063 12.72%
21,724 8.99%
78,200 8.64%
(3,400)  -7.08%
(7,041) -18.65%
0 0.00%
89,483 7.26%



CITY OF SMITHVILLE

GENERAL FUND EXPENSE SUMMARY

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

@ 8/24/122
2021-22 YTD
ENFORCEMENT & INSPECTIONS
Personnel 76,671
Services 38,189
Supplies & Materials 8,665
Other 461
Capital Expenditures 0
Total Enforcement/insp Expense 123,987
CEMETERY
Personnel 66,395
Services 9,602
Supplies & Materials 7,433
Other 8,807
Capital Expenditures 7,045
Total Cemetery Expense 99,282
AIRPORT
Services 30,698
Supplies & Materials 5,055
Other 77,837
Capital Expenditures 0
Total Airport Expense 113,590
GRANTS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Personnel 78,634
Services 4,794
Supplies & Materials 115
Other 33,369
Capital Expenditures 0
Total Grants & Eco Development Exp 116,912
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,182,819

202122
BUDGET

80,463
33,045
6,260
465

0
120,233

86,820
8,722
4,680

135
0
100,357

35,085
3,700
33,065
0
72,750

85,671
7,665

0
42,631
0
135,967

5,622,767

2022/23
BUDGET

84,494
37,055
8,690
435

0
130,674

101,715
8,745
9,075

190
5,000
124,725

39,635
5,600
8,720

0

53,955

101,988
16,270
500
46,713
0
165,471

5,938,301

DIFFERENCE
2021-22 to 2022-23

| Amount

4,032
4,010
2,430
(30)

0
10,442

14,895
23
4,395
55
5,000
24,368

3,650
1,900

(24,345)
0

(18,795)

16,317
8,605
500
4,082
0
29,504

415,534

| Percent

5.01%
12.13%
38.82%
-6.45%
0.00%
8.68%

17.16%
0.26%
93.91%
40.74%
0.00%
24.28%

10.14%
51.35%
-73.63%
0.00%
-25.84%

19.05%
112.26%
0.00%
9.58%
0.00%
21.70%

7.52%



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

@8/24/22
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 $amt
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET diff
GENERAL FUND
[to0  GENERAL ADMINISTRATION ]
SALARIES 105,878 120,155 128,952 124,668 140,240 162,218 183,331 21,112
PAYROLL BENEFITS 40,119 45,931 39,620 48,820 48,098 56,977 63,849 6,871
TOTAL PERSONNEL 145,997 166,085 168,571 173,488 188,338 219,195 247,179 27,984
5110 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION 1,425 2,969 3,446 4,564 4,827 3,000 5,000 2,000
5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE 7,508 9,460 12,005 3,884 3,198 3,730 3,150 (580)
5130 POSTAGE 2,620 641 2,463 1,764 4,535 3,000 5,000 2,000
5140 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,603 2,460 2,004 3,086 1,706 2,250 2,500 250
5150 ELECTRICITY 1,956 1,711 4,865 7,956 5,768 4,000 7,500 3,500
5160 WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 1,395 952 953 1,011 926 1,000 L125 125
5170 GAS 417 323 369 407 428 450 430 0
5190 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION 1,011 1,070 424 0 601 1,000 Looo 0
5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION 1,995 2,168 1,954 455 1,025 2,000 2,000 0
5210 MEALS & LODGING 2,244 3,215 1,378 0 2,151 3,000 3,000 0
5220 EMPLOYEE MEETING EXPENSES 527 218 0 15 316 400 400 0
5226 SAFETY MTG/TRAINING/INCENTIVES 1,050 1,840 0 0 1,960 1,800 2,000 200
5240 RENTALS 75 76 76 104 113 105 113 8
5242 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE 1,093 1,013 1,086 1,890 1,636 2,500 2,000 (500)
5250 PRINTING & REPRODUCTION 1,294 2,204 1,396 1,812 1,290 2,000 1,900 (100)
5270 LEGAL SERVICES 11,048 8,096 8,381 15,710 22,618 10,000 22,500 12,500
5280 FILING & RECORDING FEES 560 301 0 0 856 500 500 0
5289 WEBSITE EXPENSES 120 120 120 120 100 200 120 (80)
5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 31,078 36,860 52,619 69,517 78,782 69,845 76,650 6,805
5310 PHYSICAL EXAMS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
5320 MISC CONTRACT LABOR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL SERVICES 71,019 75,695 93,539 112,294 132,835 110,780 136,908 26,128
5415
5410 OFFICE/SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 2,294 1,987 1,884 2,940 3,809 2,204 3,000 2,796
5420 OPERATING 6,972 8,717 8,676 11,334 7,494 10,000 10,000 0
5425 JANITOR 388 1,140 645 313 287 750 300 (250)
5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS 473 620 1,198 2,537 1,945 1,665 1,360 (305)
5480 ELECTION 4,427 14,189 57 14,945 4,060 8,000 8,000 0
5490 COMPUTER 0 695 268 2,263 0 3,000 5,000 2,000
5520 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 997 839 751 1,486 2,461 1,500 3,000 1,500
5550/355 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT/CHRISTMAS 0 0 97 304 60 250 1,750 1,500
5695 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS/AUTOMOTIVE 3,255 6,373 2,683 10,111 8,510 3,000 10,000 7,000
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 18,806 34,560 16,258 46,233 28,625 30,369 44,610 14,241
5705 YOUTH ACTIVITY 2,018 1,145 919 993 1,314 1,000 1,000 0
5720 INSURANCE & BONDS 11,428 10,237 10,549 11,621 9,439 9,500 9,695 195
5758 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 700 0 0 50,000 50,000 0 0 0
5760 CLAIMS/JUDGEMENTS/DAMAGES 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0
5762 DISASTER RECOVERY/CLEANUP 76,938 670 0 0 0 0 g 0
5775 COUNCIL EXPENSES 10,283 7,651 9,029 1,908 10,115 10,000 10,250 250
5764 SPECIAL PROJECTS 0 16,769 22,422 69,013 10,830 17,900 19,550 1,650
5785 MISCELLANEOUS / TAX REBATES 3,225 0 63 140 0 100 100 0
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES & EXP 104,592 36,473 42,981 133,676 81,698 38,500 40,595 2,095
INTERFUND XFER TO TAP LOOP 230 GRANT 1,210 ] 0 0 0 86,560 0 (86,560)
TOTAL TRANSFERS 1,210 0 0 0 0 86,560 [ (86,560)
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
5960 BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES 0 0 4,460 279,750 0 0 0 0
vvvvvv COMMUNICATION EQUIP/UPGRADE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 4,460 279,750 0 0 0 [}
TOTAL GENERAL ADMIN EXPENSES 341,623 312,814 325,809 745,440 431,496 485,404 469,292 (16,112)

9/8/2022 Page 1



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

105 FINANCE

SALARIES
PAYROLL BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL

5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE

5140 DUES/ADVERTISING/POSTAGE

5190 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION

5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION

5210 MEALS & LODGING

5260 AUDITING

5290 PROFESSIONAL SVCS/CONTRACT

5250 PRINTING & REPRODUCTION
TOTAL SERVICES

5410 OFFICE

5420 OPERATING

5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS

5490 COMPUTER

5550 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

5720 INS & BONDS/CLAIMS & JUDGEMENTS
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES & EXP

TOTAL FINANCE EXPENSES

2017-18
ACTUAL

38,553
11,265
49,819

384
132

44

180
251
6,640
13,105
0
20,736

895
0
0
0
0
895

<

71,449

2018-19
ACTUAL

51,495
16,249
67,744

378
60

133
648
537
6,800
12,531
0
21,087

739
0
0
0
215
955

(=3

89,785

2019-20
ACTUAL

180

7,040
13,499

21,331

148

171
74
992

96,801

91812022

2020-21
ACTUAL

60,621
18,527
79,147

275
60

0

0

0
7,200
12,901

20,436

764

153
917

0
0

100,500

@8124/22
2021-22
YTD ACTUAL

48
185
360

8,000
12,901
0
21,942

789
0
0
1,547
0
2,336

65,761

2021-22
BUDGET

56,932
11,569
68,501

280
100
225
1,000
900
10,600
14,100
0

27,205

800
100

98,353

2022-23
BUDGET

41,656
13,173
54,829

430
100
200
1,000
200
10,800
14,100
0
27,530

900
100
0
300
200
1,700

0
0

84,059

$amt
diff

(15,276)
1,603
(13,672)

150

0
25)

(1,047)
0
(947)

0
0

(14,294)

Page 2



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

II 10 POLICE DEPARTMENT

SALARIES
PAYROLL BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL

5110 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION
5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE
5130 POSTAGE
5140 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
5150 ELECTRICITY
5160 WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
5170 GAS
5190 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION
5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION
5210 MEALS & LODGING
5240 RENTALS
5250 PRINTING & REPRODUCTION
5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5310 PHYSICAL EXAMS
5226 SAFETY/ATTENDANCE INCENTIVES
5270 LEGAL
5335 POLICE DOG EXPENSES
5340 JAIL OPERATIONS

TOTAL SERVICES

5410 OFFICE
5415 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS/SAFETY EQP
5420 OPERATING
5425 JANITOR
5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS
5490 COMPUTER
5520 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS
5530 TIRES & TUBES
5540 AUTO PARTS & SUPPLIES
5550 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT
5691 MAINTENANCE - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
5692 MAINTENANCE - RADIO EQUIPMENT
5693 MAINTENANCE - AUTOMOTIVE
5694 MAINTENANCE - MACHINERY
5695 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
5696 MAINTENANCE - OTHER EQUIPMENT
5450 PHOTOGRAPHIC
5570 FIRING RANGE
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

5710 INTEREST
5720 INSURANCE & BONDS
5754 PRINCIPAL BOND/LOAN PMTS
5760 CLAIMS/JUDGEMENTS/DAMAGES
5764 SPECIAL PROJECTS/MISC
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES & EXP

SUBTOTAL POLICE EXPENDITURES

5920 AUTOMOTIVE

5940 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT

- AUTO/TOOLS & EQUIP-JAG GRANT
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL POLICE EXP incl capital

2017-18
ACTUAL

701,396
211,810
913,206

0
6,740
74
885
7,071
2,058
769
457
3,980
3,090
3,541
551
1,543
936

0

0

0

270
37,963

33
1,389
430
776
2,717
565
35,204
2,241
524
1,503

11,031
25,207
0

797
255

0
2,352
85,025

1,446
16,744
24,233

0

2,960

45,383

1,081,577
47,000
0

0
47,000

1,128,577

2018-19
ACTUAL

728,383
227,636
956,019

0
9,162
72

925
5,935
1,958
685
289
2,802
5,155
2757
745
10,818
104

0

0

0

60
41,468

878
1,035
1,246
5,234
4,990
39,781
5,752
184
2,767
118
11,158
26,694
0
2,866
379

0

790
103,879

565
23,500
24,856

0
2,939
51,860

1,153,226

S o oo

1,153,226

2019-20
ACTUAL

794,169
238217
1,032,385

0
7,848
71
900
6,455
2,154
667

0

745
1,140
2,545
955
8,565
1,035
0

0

0

315
33,394

466
404
942

1,029
5311
2,655

31,424

2,112
52
1,986
0

10,798

33,349
325

1,653
0
0
2,185
94,690

892
23,811
8,085
1,000
980
34,768

1,195,237

107,083
0
0
107,083

1,302,320

9/8/2022

2020-21
ACTUAL

843,616
256,322
1,099,938

0
8,403
105

0
7,114
2,007
865

0
3,126
0
2,545
873

33,854

285
155
1,087
455
1,699

36,214

1,275,505

101,758
0
0
101,758

1,377,263

@ 8/24/22
2021-22
YTD ACTUAL

777,752
225,464
1,003,216

0
7419
131

0
5,605
2,039
941
20
3,752
2,001
2,121
628
5,739

135

135
30,665

581
312
528
352

1,829
3,585
49,819
2,676
80
3,473

11,570
14,890
0
2,697
0

0

200
92,592

3,639
23,759
23,970

0

2,939

54,307

1,180,780

S CcC oo

1,180,780

2021-22
BUDGET

928,590
267,635
1,196,224

0
8,490
300
1,000
6,750
2,000
700
100
3,000

3,000
2,684
900
8,250
1,000
150

0

0

250
38,574

300
1,250
2,500

900
5,000
5,000

40,000

4,500

750
3,000
100
11,569
15,000
0
5,000
500

0
3,000
98,369

3,639
23,800
23,970

0

3,960

55,369

1,388,536

(=Nl

1,388,536

2022-23
BUDGET

965,711
306,409
1,272,120

0
8275
300
1,000
6,765
2,500
900
100
3,000
3,000
2,684
900
6,250
1,000
150

0

0

250
37,074

600
1,000
2,500

200
6,260
5,000

50,000
4,250

500
6,000

100

11,570
15,000
0

5,000
500

0

3,000
112,180

2,867
27,485
24,742

0

3,918
59,012

1,480,386

(T~ I -]

1,480,386

$ amt
diff

37,121
38,774
75,895

0
(215)
0
0
15
500
200

(1,500)

300
(250)
0
0
1,260
0
10,000
(250)
(250)
3,000

(42)
3,643

91,849

oo oo

91,849

Page 3



CITY OF SMITHYILLE GENERAL FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

[115" ANIMAL CONTROL |

SALARIES
PAYROLL BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL

5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE
5150 ELECTRICITY
5160 WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
5110 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION
5190 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION
5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION
5210 MEALS & LODGING
5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5270 LEGAL .

TOTAL SERVICES

5420 OFFICE/OPERATING
5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS
5520 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS
5530 TIRES & TUBES
5550 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT

-------  MAINTENANCE - RADIO EQUIPMENT
5693 MAINTENANCE - AUTOMOTIVE
5695 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
5440 CHEMICALS
5510 ANIMAL FEED & MATERIALS

TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

5720 INSURANCE & BONDS
5760 CLAIMS & JUDGEMENTS
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES & EXP
SUBTOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
5920 AUTOMOTIVE

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL

2017-18
ACTUAL

27,959
11,481
39,440

843
95
205

0

0
200
0
8,400
105
9,849

329
3,306
1
621
25
4,292
319
0
319

53,900

53,900

2018-19
ACTUAL

28,095
12,065
40,160

751
124
205
229
0

0

0
8,400

0
9,709

47

0
3,262
0

303

0

437
4]

0

32
4,080

421
421

54,370

54,370

2019-20
ACTUAL

30,576
12,549
43,125

576
107
205
0

0

75

0
8,400
0
9,363

143
106
2,531

57,158

9/8/2022

2020-21
ACTUAL

31,982
13,048
45,031

577

9,367
21

2,754

427
19

307
3,528

409

409

58,335

@8/24/22
2021-22
YTD ACTUAL

30,566
11,686
42,253

451
28

55,531

2021-22
BUDGET

35,090
13,315

48,404

580
125
210

200
300
100

8,400

9,915

150
300
2,750
150
500

500
100
200
4,650
385

0
385

63,354

(=]

63,354

2022-23
BUDGET

36,142
14,623
50,765

375
30
225

0

200
300
100
8,400
0
9,850

150
300
3,600
150
s00

0

300

0

100
200
5,500

400
0
400

66,515

66,515

$ amt
diff

1,053
1,308
2,361

5)
(3)

co o e e

<

(65)

[ =a =]

850

coocooco0oQ

850
15
15

3,161

3,161

Page 4



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

@ 824122
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 $amt
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL  YTDACTUAL  BUDGET BUDGET diff
120 MUNICIPAL COURT |

SALARIES 61,773 37,539 37,842 40,081 39,746 47,184 50,074 2,889
PAYROLL BENEFITS 13,889 10,640 10,917 11,179 10,138 12,215 13,831 1,617
TOTAL PERSONNEL 75,662 48,179 48,759 51,260 49,884 59,399 63,905 4,506

5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE 480 40 0 211 0 100 100 0
5130 POSTAGE 267 395 234 252 373 400 450 50
5140 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 17 0 0 0 0 200 200 0
5190 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION 663 432 237 0 658 300 750 450
5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION 955 1,678 300 550 750 935 1,000 65
5210 MEALS & LODGING 994 580 460 0 487 1,025 600 (425)
5242 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE 1,365 1,755 1,191 1,291 1,625 1,600 1,900 300
5250 PRINTING & REPRODUCTION 0 0 0 0 1,372 150 150 0
5270 LEGAL 9,784 12,772 6,319 9,953 12,695 10,000 15,000 5,000
5220 EMPLOYEE MEETING EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,238 2,238 2,238 2,238 2,238 2,238 2,238 0
TOTAL SERVICES 16,862 19,891 10,979 14,494 20,198 16,948 22,388 5,440

5410 OFFICE 249 22 49 142 74 100 100 0
5420 OPERATING 665 785 190 1,175 0 500 500 0
5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS 0 (V] 0 o 0 0 0 0
5490 COMPUTER 0 1,620 1,417 772 0 1,000 0 (1,000)
------ BOOKS 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 915 2,427 1,657 2,089 74 1,600 600 (1,000)
5720 INSURANCE & BONDS 63 66 66 44 44 50 45 )
5764 SPECIAL PROJECTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES & EXP 63 66 66 44 44 50 45 (5)
TOTAL COURT EXPENDITURES 93,501 70,562 61,460 67,887 70,200 71,997 86,938 8,941

9/8/2022 Page 5



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

|130 VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT

------- SALARIES
5045 PAYROLL BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL

5110 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION

5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE

5140 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

5150 ELECTRICITY

5160 WATER/SEWR/GARBAGE

5170 GAS

5190 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION

5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION

5210 MEALS & LODGING

5270 LEGAL

5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TOTAL SERVICES

3420 OPERATING/JANITOR

3430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS

3470 EDUCATIONAL

3490 COMPUTER

5520 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS

5530 TIRES & TUBES

5350 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT

5692 MAINTENANCE - RADIO EQUIPMENT

5693 MAINTENANCE - AUTOMOTIVE

5694 MAINTENANCE - MACHINERY

5695 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS

5696 MAINTENANCE - OTHER EQUIPMENT
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

5720 INSURANCE & BONDS

5725 PERMITS & LICENSES / SPECIAL PROJECTS

5790 SUPPORT OF PUBLIC SERVICES
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES & EXP

SUBTOTAL FIRE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
5920 AUTOMOTIVE
5940 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT
TOTAL CAPITAL

TOTAL FIRE EXP incl capital

2017-18
ACTUAL

[
970
970

0
850
115

6,755

1,637

1,103

0

0
1,003
0

67
11,620

3,513
976

0

720
3,871
3,638
6,818
0
20,189
208
1,281
676
41,890

13,911

4,644
20,451
39,006

93,487

93,487

2018-19
ACTUAL

1,081
1,081

0
430
0
5,892
1,493
1,366
0

0
1473
0
3,960
14,612

1,103
0

0

424
3,976
236

0

0
25,884
20

359
3,416
35,417

17,074

0
21,131
38,206

89,316

89,316

2019-20
ACTUAL

1,481
1,481

177

10,926

2,355
6,628
0

0
3,263
2,223
2,300
0
23,618
8l

120

0
40,589

17,648

115
17,876
35,639

88,635

[ER=N=]

88,035

9/8/2022

2020-21
ACTUAL

1,994
1,994

451

5,441
1,499
4,709
0

115
763
0

311
13,291

2426
0

0

0
3,008
3,285
389
24,043
956
35,099
16,697

16,853
33,550

83,933

83,933

@ 8124122
2021-22
YTD ACTUAL

2,034
2,034

70
364
127

3,854
1,501
2,484

S o Cc oo

8,400
653

76

304
5,939
709
606
18,410
340
27,036
16,120

15,560
31,679

69,149

69,149

2021-22
BUDGET

2,034
2,034

456

6,100
1,500
2,500

1,000

1,500
13,056

3,500
2,000
1,500
1,000
3,700
3,000
1,000

18,500
150
1,000
1,000
36,350
16,976

20,600
37,576

89,016

89,016

2022-23
BUDGET

1,808
1,808

0
445

0
5,400
1,800
2,550
0

0
1,000
0
1,500
12,695

3,500
2,000
1,500
1,000
6,000
3,000
1,000
0
20,000
150
1,000
300
39,650

17,025

0
20,600
37,625

91,778

91,778

$ amt
diff

(226)
(226)

an
0

(700)
300

oo o

= oo

@36

oo oo

2,762

<

2,762

Page 6



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

140 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

SALARIES
PAYROLL BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL

5110 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION
5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE
5130 POSTAGE
5140 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
5150 ELECTRICITY
5160 WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
5190 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION
5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION
5210 MEALS & LODGING
5240 RENTALS
5250 PRINTING & REPRODUCTION/ LEGAL
5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5320 MISC CONTRACT LABOR

TOTAL SERVICES

5410 OFFICE
5415 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS / JANITOR
5420 OPERATING
5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS
5490 COMPUTER
5550 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT
5691 MAINTENANCE - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
5695 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
5580 BOOKS
5581 BOOKS - HEWATT

LIBRARY GRANT PURCHASES
5582 MATERIALS - COUNTY FUNDS
5584 BOOKS/SUPPLIES-DONATED FUNDS
5588 LSTA GRANT EXPENDITURES
5585 PERIODICALS

TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

5720 INSURANCE & BONDS
5764 SPECIAL PROJECTS/CLAIMS/MISC
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES & EXP

- BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES
--aeeee COMMUNICATIONS EQUIP/UPGRADE
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL LIBRARY

2017-18
ACTUAL

175,826
47,507
223,333

0

132
3,541
1,501

22,564

686
1,826
3,051

196

199

100

555
9,568
5,602
1,797
8,196
9,321

898
41,994

2317

2317

290,208

2018-19
ACTUAL

180,837
49,000
229,836

0
11,845
1,100
780
6,004
602
201
0

0
2,757
1,552
0

250
25,091

1,012
1,589
4,173
216
212
63
220
8,405
9,229
7,085
2,144
8,484
7,977
7,254
1,031
59,094

3,242
0
3,242

0
0
0

317,263

2019-20
ACTUAL

182,917
50,119
233,036

0
17,572
689
713
4,931
576
144
135

0
2,545
1,467
)

0
28,772

528
1,364
4,153
237
1,319
211
110
485
10,702
1,780
0
8,280
7,281
0
560
43,610

3319
0
3319
0
0
0

308,736

9/8/2022

2020-21
ACTUAL

196,309
48,889
245,198

0
957
875
837

5,969
729
0
100
0
2,545
1,222

11,575
250

25,059

1,199
755
11,395
251
3,689

1,681
11,062
7,063

7,688
8,876

838
54,497

2,602

2,602

327,357

@ 8/24/22
2021-22
YTD ACTUAL

189,073
43,809
232,882

0
687
507
536

4,910
765

0

0

35
2,121
687
1,500
250
11,998

91
796
2,468
212
1,125
388

0
2,978
6,074
5,425
0
10,683
6,613
0

589
38313

3,956
0
3,956

0
0
0

287,150

2021-22
BUDGET

211,914
49,513
261,428

0
975
1,000
300
6,200
800
500
400
300
2,684
1,500
300
300
15,759

800
1,300
4,000
250
1,000
300
250
2,000
10,000
7,000

8,500
8,500

1,100
45,000

4,000
4,000
0
0
0

326,187

2022-23
BUDGET

236,291
66,407
302,698

0

200
1,000
800
6,200
1,000
300
400
300
2,684
1,500
1,000
300
16,584

900
1,400
4,000

260
1,000
300
250
2,500

10,000
7,000

49,000

12,000
8,500

0
1,000
98,110

4,325
0
4,525

0
0
0

421,917

$amt
diff

24,376
16,894
41,270

0
35)

0
0
200

oo o oo

700

825

100
100

49,000
3,500
0
0
(100)
53,110

525
0
525

=

95,7130

Page 7



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

155  COMMUNITY SERVICES

5705 YOUTH ACTIVITY (bool camp)
5705 YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL
3708 MISC / PHILANTHROPY
3745 ART CENTER
5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5720 INSURANCE & BONDS
5757 PHILANTHROPY / OTHER PUBLIC SVCS
5757 BASTROP COUNTY CHILD WELFARE
5757 CARTS
5757 SMITHVILLE FOOD PANTRY
5757 CASA
5757 FAMILY CRISIS CENTER
5757 CAMPO
5757 SMITHVILLE COMMUNITY CLINIC
5757 SMITHVILLE COMMUNITY GARDENS
5757 SMITHVILLE HERITAGE SOCIETY
5757 COMBINED COMMUNITY ACTION
5758 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
5695 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
5150 ELECTRICITY
5160 WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES

2017-18
ACTUAL

4,620

750
2,190

191
500

2,500
500
500
580

3,000

2,000

1,000
26,000
725

378
45,434

2018-19
ACTUAL

4,620
1,000
250
412

0

469

2019-20
ACTUAL

4,620
800
1,450
515
476
1,500

2,500

2,500
1,500

1,000
26,000

42,861

9/8/2022

2020-21
ACTUAL

4,620
0

350
18,062
5,645
294

0
1,500
0
2,500
600
500

0
2,500
1,500
0
1,000
30,000
998

70,068

@8/24/22
2021-22
YTD ACTUAL

4,620
0

0
1,475
2,628
1,909
0
1,500
2,500
2,500
600
500

0
2,500

2021-22
BUDGET

4,620
500
500

1,000

1,000

1,875

0

1,500

2,500

2,500
600
500

0
2,500
1,500

2,500
1,000

30,000

1,000
2,650

58,245

2022-23
BUDGET

4,620
0

0
1,000
1,000
2,195
5,000
1,500
2,500
2,500
1,000
800
650
3,000
1,500
2,500
1,500
45,000
1,000
7,380
2,615
87,460

$amt
diff

(500
(500)

320
5,000

400
300
650
500

500
15,000
4,930

2615
29215

Page 8



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

IlS() PARKS & RECREATION

SALARIES
PAYROLL BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL

5110 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION
5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE
5140 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
5150 ELECTRICITY
5151 ELECTRICITY - KEILBERG
5152 ELECTRICITY - MLK
5153 ELECTRICITY - RAILROAD
5154 ELECTRICITY - RIVERBEND
5156 ELECTRICITY - LITTLE LEAGUE
5157 ELECTRICITY - VETERANS PARK
5160 WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
5161 WATER/SEW/GARBAGE - KEILBERG
5162 WATER/SEW/GARBAGE - MLK
5163 WATER/SEW/GARBAGE - RAILROAD
5164 WATER/SEW/GARBAGE - RIVERBEND
5167 WATER/SEW/GARBAGE - VETERANS
5190 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION
5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION
5210 MEALS & LODGING
5225 SAFETY TRAINING
5226 SAFETY / ATTENDANCE INCENTIVES
5270 LEGAL
5240 RENTALS
------- WEBSITE EXPENSE
5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5320 CONTRACT LABOR
TOTAL SERVICES

5420 OFFICE/OPERATING/CHRISTMAS

5425 JANITOR

5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS

5440 CHEMICALS

5442 CHEMICALS - VETERANS PARK

5490 COMPUTER

5520 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS

5530 TIRES & TUBES

5550 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT

5552 RECREATION EQUIPMENT

5461 BARK PARK PURCHASES

5465 DISC GOLF PURCHASES

5693 MAINTENANCE - AUTOMOTIVE

5694 MAINTENANCE - MACHINERY

5695 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS

5685 MAINTENANCE - BLDGS KEILBERG

5684 MAINTENANCE - MLK Sports Complex

5686 MAINTENANCE - MLK PARK

5687 MAINTENANCE - RAILROAD PARK

5688 MAINTENANCE - RIVERBEND PARK

5683 MAINTENANCE - SKATE PARK

5679 MAINTENANCE - VETERANS
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

5710 INTEREST
5754 PRINCIPAL BOND/LOAN PMTS
5720 INSURANCE & BONDS

5764 SPECIAL PROJECTS/CLAIMS/XFER TO GRAN

TOTAL OTHER CHARGES & EXP

SUBTOTAL PARKS & RECREATION

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
5950 MACHINERY
5920 AUTOMOTIVE
5960 BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES
TOTAL CAPITAL

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION

2017-18
ACTUAL

131,075
51,454
182,530

0
1,002
0
1,060
153
561
2,362
639
1,821
1,847
582
764
1,646
2435
11,286

5,407
3,362
142

37
1,032
3,269
7,142
76,933
66
1,366
122,778

0
0
2,603
28,419
31,022

372,656

[— ===

372,656

2018-19
ACTUAL

145,977
53,481
199,458

(=1 ==l N

~
By —
(=20 =4
ey

32,290

9,384
2,010
3,583

0

0

0
9,576
1,296
5,083
1,507
0

0
6,649
4,444
59
120
159
1,146
12,844
15,709
0
7,826
81,395

0

0
4,088
2,905
6,993

320,136

S oc oo

320,136

2019-20
ACTUAL

155,872
60,481
216,353

0
607
110
909
231
686
2,914
1,100
1,103
588
582
850
1,919
2,241
9,034
2,782
397
840
2,276
0

0

0
325
0

185
4,680
34,358

13,419
4,605
4,649

35
145

0
9,696
445
1,073
1,759
0

0
9,964
6,022
0

0

520
417
4,867
26,401
277
5,824
90,117

287
2,599
4,132

36,457
43,474

384,302
15,960
0

0
15,960

400,262

9/8/2022

2020-21
ACTUAL

172,846
64,145
236,991

113
652
0

944
207
941
2,870
1,756
797
1,109
649
1,034
2,773
2,420
6,152
4,026

463
6,987
34,954

9,729
3,847
5611
0

0

954
12,095
705
1,907
0

0

0
15,377
4519
0

61
833
8,254
620
6,501
0
3,159
74,172

362
2,524
3,942
4,849

11,676

357,793

9,300
0

2,278
11,578

369,371

@ 8/24/22
2021-22
YTD ACTUAL

171,102
60,228
231,330

0
472
120
927
255
598
122
1,350
1,112
1,212
512
827
2,077
1,468
5,058
4,155

400
553

[=JE=J¥=]

380

268
9,365
31,231

9,494
5671
3,703
47
963

0
15,961
611
550
2,069
0

0
13,801
2,638
1,913
0
5699
804
197
28,364
0

9,034
101,517

290
2,596
4,832

0
7,718

371,796

[ ===

371,796

2021-22
BUDGET

190,486
65455
255,940

[
670
125
1,150

400
1,300
3,000

2,200

2,100

1,500

600
1,000
2,150

2,300

8,000
3,500

500
1,000

2,500

6,180
40,700

10,000
2,750
5,650

500
750

12,000
300
1,500
700
250

0
7,500
3,700
500
100
1,000
1,500
2,000
10,000
0
1,000
61,700

290
2,596
4,850

10,000
17,736

376,076

[— ===

376,076

2022-23
BUDGET

192,676
70,505
263,181

o

395
125
1,000
350
1,000
180
2,000
2,000
1,500

1,000

10,000

5,100
250
Looo
0
15,000
300
1,500
700

0

0
12,000
3,700
300
100
1,000
1,500
2,000
10,000
0
1,000
70,650

215
2,670
3,455

10,000
18,341

383,196

SRS

383,196

$ amt
diff

2,190
5,050
7,240

(75)

(150)
(50)
(300)
(2,820)
(200)
(100)

(4,180)
(9,675)

2,250
(550)
(250)

250

3,000

(250)

o

£
n
=]
S

cococococ oo

8,950

(74)
74
605

605

7,120

So oo

7,120

Page 9



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

[152" RECREATION CENTER EXPENDITURES _|

SALARIES
PAYROLL BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL

5110 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION

5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE

5130 POSTAGE

5140 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

5150 ELECTRICITY

5160 WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

5170 GAS

5190 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION

5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION

5210 MEALS & LODGING

5220 EMPLOYEE MEETING EXPENSE

5270 LEGAL

5240 RENTALS

5242 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE

5250 PRINTING & REPRODUCTION

5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5320 MISC. CONTRACT LABOR
TOTAL SERVICES

5410 OFFICE / SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

5420 OPERATING

5425 JANITOR

5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS

5460 RECREATIONAL-TPWD GRANT

5490 COMPUTER

5520 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS

5550 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT

5552 REC PROGRAM EQUIPMENT

5462 REC AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM

5464 REC SPORTS PROGRAMS

5691 MAINTENANCE - OFFICE EQUIPMENT

5689 MAINTENANCE - BLDG REC CENTER

5696 MAINTENANCE - OTHER EQUIPMENT

5554 DRINK/SNACK MACHINE SUPPLIES
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

5720 INSURANCE & BONDS

5705 YOUTH ACTIVITY

5764 SPECIAL PROJECTS / MISC
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES

SUBTOTAL REC CENTER EXPENSES

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
5972 TECHNOLOGY-NEW/UPGRADES
BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES
MACHINERY
TOTAL CAPITAL

TOTAL REC CENTER incl capital

2017-18
ACTUAL

146,458
49,086
195,544

853
1,702

1
690
28,004
3,955
1,213
136
1,149
362

0

84
3,702
1,381
867
12,751
20,380
77,231

589
2,896
2,297

0
4,679
249

0

362
1,161
2,866
15,302
0
4,635
529
969
36,535

4421
48
3,050
7,519

316,828

oo o

316,828

2018-19
ACTUAL

145,662
40,374
186,037

290
1,736
218
52
24,732
4,164
o14

1,719
0

239
1,303
2,948
14,378
0
3,261
1,248
1,133
31,724

6,532

0
7,694
14,227

303,908

FR-N-E-)

303,908

2019-20
ACTUAL

147,615
43,708
191,322

0
1,903
1

250
23,466
3,133
835
162
945
641
170

0
2,545
932
111
17,871

4,370
10,9006
1,784
8,046
0
6,435
180
1,043
41,512

6,735

0
5,000
11,735

316,336

oo oo

316,336

9/8/2022

2020-21
ACTUAL

152,428
45,258
197,685

0
2,200
0

165
28,589
2,660
1,076
0

100

7,687
2,318
3,784
0
11,416
2,099
659
33,121

5,853
0

0
5,853

312,782

o oCc o

312,782

@ 8/24/22
202122
YTD ACTUAL

149,431
40,723
190,154

435
2,001
0

360
24,578
2,389
1,969
244
870
1,008
180

0
2,121
2,023
1,866
18,398
17,510
76,042

498
1,604
4,199
184

0

188
200

0
5,083
2,480
14,150
0
8,034
150
305
37,674

8,235
0
13,865
22,100

325,970

==l =]

325,970

2021-22
BUDGET

175,524
49,236
224,761

500
2211
50
500
28,500
3,900
1,000
500
1,000
1,000
0

0
2,684
1,500
1,000
18,750
18,600
81,695

1,500
1,525
2,500
0

0

250

0

500
7,580
2,500
10,000

4,775
500
1,000
32,630
8,250

15,000
23,250

362,336

[l ==

362,336

2022-23
BUDGET

184,175
53,824
237,999

300
2,250
50
300
29,500
3,250
1,600
800
1,000
1,500
0

0
2,684
2,400
1,060
19,000
16,200
82,234

1,200
1,600
3,750

0

0

230

0

500
7,500
3,000
10,000
0
7,500
500
1,000
36,800

9,400
0
0
9,400

366,433

a2 S o

366,433

$ amt
diff

8,651
4,587
13,238

39

1,000
{650)
600
300

500

900

250
(2,400)
539

4,170

1,150
0

(15,000)

(13,850)

4,097

ec oo

4,097

Page 10



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

Ilﬁﬂ STREET & ALLEY EXPENDITURES

SALARIES
PAYROLL BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL

5110 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION

5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE

5150 ELECTRICITY o

5190 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION

5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION

5210 MEALS & LODGING

5225 SAFETY MEETING/TRAINING

5240 RENTALS

5270 LEGAL

5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

------- PHYSICAL EXAMS

5320 MISC. CONTRACT LABOR

TOTAL SERVICES

5420 OPERATING

5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS

5490 COMPUTER

5550 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT

5520 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS

5530 TIRES & TUBES

5555 STREET SIGNS

5693 MAINTENANCE - AUTOMOTIVE

5694 MAINTENANCE - MACHINERY

5695 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS

5440 CHEMICALS

5560 STREET,CURB, & GUTTER
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

3710 INTEREST
5754 PRINCIPAL BOND/LOAN PMTS
5720 INSURANCE & BONDS
5760 CLAIMS & JUDGEMENTS / MISC
5764 SPECIAL PROJECTS

TOTAL OTHER CHARGES

5850 INTERFUND XFER TO HMPG GRANT
TOTAL TRANSFERS

SUBTOTAL STREET EXPENSES

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
5920 AUTOMOTIVE
5950 MACHINERY
5940 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT
5961 INFRASTRUCTURE-CAP QUTLAY
5960 BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES
TOTAL CAPITAL

TOTAL STREET & ALLEY incl capital

2017-18
ACTUAL

99,849
39,007
138,856

881
498
9,459
0

0

197

0
21,178
693
20,871
0
61,608
115,386

2,932
2,033

0

345
24357
463

0
18,070
4911
45

596
140,228
193,982

0
0
2,661
1,000
0
3,661

194,040
194,040

645,925

oo oo o

645,925

2018-19
ACTUAL

96,519
37,358
133,877

0

705

958

68

151
443

0
18,561
0
13,291
0
120,132
154,309

2,243
3,258

0

0
17,585
1,122

0
17,352
1,665
60

426
136,927
180,638

3,073

72,267
72,267

544,164

26,715

570,879

2019-20
ACTUAL

109,424
42,724
152,148

3,223
470
94

42
8,031

0
124,233
136,806

4,540
3,566

0

0
16,450
407

0
27,517
9,787
30

834
93,350
156,480

397
3,598
3473

40

7,509

40,519
40,519

493,462

0
22,100

0
1,266,140
0
1,288,240

1,781,702

9/8/2022

2020-21
ACTUAL

100,690
37,035
138,625

98,946
0

1,378

0
137,753
238,761

3,930
3,331
954

70
22,156
905

0
31,907
5,066
45
1,665
188,093
258,121

2,206
18,178
3,072
0

0
23,456

13,027
13,027

671,990

190,396

862,386

@ 8/24/22
2021-22
YTD ACTUAL

111,558
39,632
151,190

0
340

128

0

0

304

0
21,679
0

7,045

0
191,821
221,318

11,000
2,710

0

289
30,099
4,664
12,235
22,767
6,510
1,305
869
216,966
309,474

2,810
17,574
2,756
2,987
0
26,127

0
0

708,109

0
0
0
30,706
0
30,706

738,815

2021-22
BUDGET

146,413
51,873
198,286

500
450
1,000

0

0

100

0
10,000
500
10,000
0
85,000
107,550

4,000
3,300

0

500
20,000
1,000

0
20,000
6,000

0

1,000
150,000
205,800

2,810
17,574
2,720
500

0
23,604

Q
0

535,240

(===l =il

535,240

2022-23
BUDGET

153,301
57,669
210,969

0

450
1,000

0

0

100

0
10,000
500
10,000
0
125,000
147,050

4,000
3,950

0

500
30,000
100

0
25,000
6,000

0

1,000
150,000
220,550

2,231
18,153
3,850
300

0
24,734

0
[

603,303

SoScSoo o

603,303

$amt
diff

6,888
5,795
12,683

(500)
0

coc o000 o0oCoo

40,000
39,500

14,750

(579)
579
1,130
0
0
1,130

68,063

aco oo

68,063

Page 11



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

[170_ SOLID WASTE EXPENDITURES |

SALARIES
PAYROLL BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL

5140 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS/ ADVERTISING & P
5150 ELECTRICITY
5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE
5200 TUITION / MEALS & LODGING
5240 RENTALS
5270 LEGAL
5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5320 CONTRACT LABOR
5350 GARBAGE CONTRACT
5351 WAREHOUSE GARBAGE
5352 CITY WIDE CLEAN UP

TOTAL SERVICES

5420 OPERATING/ OFFICE
5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS
5550 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT
5520 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS
5530 TIRES & TUBES
5693 MAINTENANCE - AUTOMOTIVE
5694 MAINTENANCE - MACHINERY/BUILDINGS
5490 COMPUTER
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

5720 INSURANCE & BONDS
5710 INTEREST
5754 PRINCIPAL BOND/LOAN PMTS
~e- DISATER RECOVER/CLEANUP/CLAIM
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES

SUBTOTAL SOLID WASTE

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
5920 AUTOMOTIVE
5950 MACHINERY
5960 BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES
TOTAL CAPITAL

TOTAL SOLID WASTE

2017-18
ACTUAL

124,721
52,260
176,980

0
141

498

0

3,847

0
25,901
2,875
407,894
13,552
8,835

463,543

2,055
2,633
0
14,778
497
20,810
6,823
0
47,595

1,307
244
6,507
0
8,058

696,177

[ ==l =]

696,177

2018-19
ACTUAL

126,498
52,528
179,026

250
264
705

0

1,931

0

136
10,560
446,157
18,126
5017
483,146

1,334
3,573
0
21,226
495
20,827
16,908
0
64,363

1,772
3,003
10,408
0
15,273

741,808

oo oo

741,308

2019-20
ACTUAL

152,095
61,124
213,219

0
272
470

34

0

0
34,802
0
483,517
8,601
5,189
532,886

794
4,687
0
14,758
1,962
24,335
9,470
0
56,006

1,765
3,721
22,704
0
28,190

830,301
71,480
0

0

71,480

901,781

9/8/2022

2020-21
ACTUAL

143,372
59,524
202,897

99
261
530
758

0

0

278
8,300
722,155
0

1,025
733,405

3,146
4227
650
13,824
424
21,611
13,056
954
57,892

2,463
4272
30,937
0
37,672

1,031,866
47976

0

2,278

50,254

1,082,120

@ 8/24/22
202122
YTD ACTUAL

122,794
46,355
169,150

130
372
340

0
2,000
0

158
6,527
763,565
0
5,900
778,992

1,658
3,158
225
12,676

13,791
54,440

8l
86,759

2,238
3,181
25,277
0
30,697

1,065,597

e © oo

1,065,597

2021-22
BUDGET

176,439
65,217
241,656

0

300

450

0

1,500

0

5,000

Q
892,000
0

6,000
905,250

1,500
4,300
0
13,500
750
15,000
13,000
0
48,050

2,550
3,582
31,627
0
37,759

1,232,716

o O oo

1,232,716

2022-23
BUDGET

190,457
72,923
263,380

0
300

450

0

1,500

0

0

0
975,000
0

6,000
983,450

1,500
3,900
0
13,500
750
15,000
10,000
0
44,650

2,260
2,204
26,254
0
0,719

1,322,199

oSS oS

1,322,199

$amt

diff

14,018
7,706
21,724

(5,000)
0

£3,000
0
0

78,200

0
(400)

i

0

0

0
(3,000)

0
(3,400)

(290)
(1,378)
(5,373)
0
(7,041)

89,483

coc oo

89,483

Page 12



CITY OF SMITHYILLE GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

175 ENFORCEMENT & INSPECTIONS

SALARIES
PAYROLL BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL

5110 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION
5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE
5130 POSTAGE

5140 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

5190 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION
5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION
5210 MEALS & LODGING

5250 PRINTING & REPRODUCTION

53205200 CONTRACT LABOR/OTHER PROF SERVICES

5270 LEGAL
5280 FILING & RECORDING FEES
TOTAL SERVICES

5410 OFFICE

5420 OPERATING

5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS

5490 COMPUTER

5550 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT

5520 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS

5530 TIRES & TUBES

5693 MAINTENANCE - AUTOMOTIVE

5694 MAINTENANCE - MACHINERY
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

5720 INSURANCE & BONDS
5725 LICENSES & PERMITS
5760 CLAIMS & JUDGEMENTS
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES
SUBTOTAL ENFORCE & INSPECT

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

------  AUTOMOTIVE

5960 BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL ENF & INSP incl capital

2017-18
ACTUAL

54,602
15,482
70,084

3,434
1,598
579
606
800
1,310
200
273
30,062
16,750
V]
55,612

54
1,176
602
0

0
2,687
408
2,184
100
7212

447
0
1,000

1,447

134,356

(=]

134,356

2018-19
ACTUAL

55,166
15,883
71,050

3,145
1,131
748
204
135
475
780

0
1,611
13,040
1,061
22,329

57
356
954

3,208
2,988

1,563

101,506

101,506

2019-20
ACTUAL

65,011
17,415
82,426

2,199
1,043
369
50

0

570
50
555
17,600
2,588
1,550
27,175

411

0
1,187
0

0
2,289
0
4,248
0
8,134

561
0
0
561

118,296

(=4

118,296

9/8/2022

2020-21
ACTUAL

70,438
18,439
88,877

2,311
1,125

855
160

2,462
3,063
9,346

561

0

0

561
127,930
0

2,278
2,278

130,208

@8/24/22
2021-22
YTD ACTUAL

60,977
15,694
76,671

2,582
904
571

50

0
1,577
0

0
30,475
2,031
0
38,189

0

937
999

0

0
2,979
[
3,750
0
8,665

461
0
0
461

123,987

o

123,987

2021-22
BUDGET

63,346
17,117
80,463

3,000
1,045
1,000
250
250
1,000
500

0
20,000
5,000
1,000
33,045

0
750
1,160
0

100
2,500
150
1,600
0
6,260

120,233

=]

120,233

2022-23
BUDGET

63,242
19,252
84,494

3,000
955
1,000
250
250
100
500

0
25,000
5,000
1,000
37,055

0
750
1,190
0

100
3,500
150
3,000
0
8,690

435
0
0
435

130,674

130,674

$amt
diff

1,896
2,136
4,032

1,000
1,400
2,430

(30)

309)

10,442

10,442

Page 13



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

[180 " CEMETERY EXPENDITURES |

SALARIES
PAYROLL BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL

5150 ELECTRICITY
5160 WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE
5270 LEGAL/RENTALS
5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5320 MISC CONTRACT LABOR

TOTAL SERVICES

5420 OPERATING/COMPUTER
5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS
5440 CHEMICALS
5550 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT
5520 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS
5530 TIRES & TUBES

-------  MATERIAL - PIPING & VALVES
5693 MAINTENANCE - AUTOMOTIVE
5695 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
5694 MAINTENANCE - MACHINERY

TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

5720 INSURANCE & BONDS
5764 SPECIAL PROJECTS/MISC
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
5920 AUTOMOTIVE
------- BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES
5950 MACHINERY
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL CEMETERY EXPENSES

2017-18
ACTUAL

30,470
11,546
42,016

1,695
606
109

119
5482
8,012

1,867

[— == ]

58,478

2018-19
ACTUAL

36,569
13,144
49,713

2,800

2,784

2,023
14,423

370

370

coc oo

76,278

2019-20
ACTUAL

2,930
394
3,324

1,714
638

71
1,394
893
44,400
49,111

5,424
360

0

0

42

0

0
1,321
0

349
1,496

345

345

S o oo

60,276

9/8/2022

2020-21
ACTUAL

1,698
378
2,076

1,664
634
153

0

11,858

77,400

91,710

1,153
0
0
1,487

coocoCco

2,640
111
111

0

0
9,360

9,360

105,897

@8/24/22
2021-22
YTD ACTUAL

49,034
17,361
66,395

1,531
584

7,045
7,045

99,282

2021-22
BUDGET

62,400
24,420
86,820

1,800
650
72

0

800
5,400
8,722

4,680
135

135

[— =]

100,357

2022-23
BUDGET

72,070
29,645
101,715

1,800
675
70

0
5,000
5,000

124,725

$ amt
diff

9,670
5,225
14,895

2,075
(480)

3,000

(200)
4,395
55

55

5,000
5,000

24,368

Page 14



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

@ 8/24/22
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 $ amt
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL  BUDGET BUDGET diff
[190 AIRPORT EXPENDITURES |
5110 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE 520 417 355 374 304 385 375 (10)
5150 ELECTRICITY 6,546 6,871 7,431 7,861 7,526 8,000 8,160 160
5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION 200 200 75 200 0 250 250 0
5210 MEALS & LODGING / TRAVEL & TRANSP 489 388 0 489 0 350 350 0
5140 DUES & SUBSCRIPTION 0 0 54 0 0 0 /] 0
5240 RENTALS ] 911 0 0 0 0 /] 0
5270 LEGAL 2,124 774 0 0 0 0 0 0
5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 550 0 0 0 250 0 300 500
5320 MISC CONTRACT LABOR 24,000 24,386 26,250 29,604 22,618 27,000 30,000 3,000
TOTAL SERVICES 34,429 33,948 34,165 38,528 30,698 35,985 39,635 3,650
5420 OPERATING 1,493 3,049 2,128 2,467 2,309 2,000 2,500 500
5440 CHEMICALS/JANITOR 0 0 0 16 50 0 0 0
5520 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 102 0 0 0 0 100 100 0
5693 MAINTENANCE - AUTOMOTIVE 1,148 725 1,015 846 2,506 1,000 2,500 1,500
5694 MAINTENANCE - MACHINERY 0 0 0 0 0 100 0 (100)
5695 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS 318 256 6,225 192 190 500 3500 0
5550 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 3,061 4,031 9,368 3,521 5,055 3,700 5,600 1,900
5720 INSURANCE & BONDS 1,477 1,751 2,717 2,312 3,065 3,065 3,720 655
5764 SPECIAL PROJECTS / MISC 33,194 4,685 7,359 31,318 74,772 30,000 5,000 (25,000)
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 34,671 6,436 10,076 33,630 71,837 33,065 8,720 (24,345)
SUBTOTAL AIRPORT 72,160 44,415 53,608 75,679 113,590 72,750 53,955 (18,795)
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
5960 BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES 0 58,000 478,825 0 0 0 0 0
5920 AUTOMOTIVE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL 0 58,000 478,825 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AIRPORT EXPENSES 72,160 102,415 532,433 75,679 113,590 72,750 53,955 (18,795)

9/8/2022 Page 15



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

300 GRANTS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SALARIES
PAYROLL BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL

5110 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATIONS

5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE

5140 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

5190 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION

5200 TUITION & REGISTRATION

5210 MEALS & LODGING

5270 LEGAL

5289 WEBSITE EXPENSE

5290 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TOTAL SERVICES

5420 OPERATING
5490 COMPUTER/OFFICE
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

5746 COMMUNITY ENGAGE COORDINATOR
5757 OTHER PUBLIC SERVICES
5747 BILLBOARDS
5744 CULTURAL DISTRICT
5748 FACADE GRANT
5764 SPECIAL PROJECTS
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
-------  BUILDING & STRUCTURES
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL GRANTS & ECO DEV

GENERAL FUND
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2017-18
ACTUAL

31,724
7,833
39,557

2811
240
2,680
211

962

16,026
22,930

81
985
1,066

8,400
2,500

5,000

15,900

79,452

4,494213

2018-19
ACTUAL

30,278
8,130
38,408

230
240
028
500
514
1,155
882
1,000
11,132

16,582

30
0
30

5,400
2,453

15,000
22,853

(=1

77,873

4,423,976

2019-20
ACTUAL

1,232
5,837

382
4,500
5,000
15,000
24,882

72,018

6,466,884

9/8/2022

2020-21
ACTUAL

33,840
8,931
42,771

1,066
240
3,375
0
475
0

0

0
500
5,656

150
150

750
3,119
5,000

15,000
23,869
0
0
72,446

5,841,674

@ 8/24/22
202122
YTD ACTUAL

61,984
16,650
78,634

1,291
220
1,280
111
525
367

0

0
1,000
4,794

108

115
7,777
1,800
3,791
5,000

15,000
33,369

116,912

5,182,819

2021-22
BUDGET

65,882
19,789
85,671

2,000
240
1,125
500
1,800
500
0

0
1,500
7,665

L=

17,881

750
4,000
5,000

15,000

42,631

0
0

135,967

5,522,767

2022-23
BUDGET

77,833
24,154
101,988

1,500
240
3,780
500
3,000
2,250
0

0
5,000
16,270

27,713
[
2,000
12,000
5,000
0
46,713

165,471

3,938,301

$ amt
diff

11,951
4,365
16,317

(500)
2,655

1,200
1,750

3,500
8,605

500
0
500

9,832

1]

1,250
8,000

4]
(15,000)

4,082

29,504

415,534

Page 16



CITY OF SMITHVILLE GENERAL FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET

@ 8/24/22
2017-18 2018-19 201920 202021 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 $ amt
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL  YTDACTUAL  BUDGET BUDGET diff
[200 MAINTENANCE |
SALARIES 46,594 47,950 49,479 49,763 47,855 55,076 56,738 1,662
PAYROLL BENEFITS 14,614 15,183 15,548 15,867 14,374 16,382 18,370 1,988
TOTAL PERSONNEL 61,209 63,133 65,026 65,631 62,229 71,457 75,108 3,650
5120 COMMUNICATIONS & PHONE 109 115 71 153 56 100 70 @0
5150 ELECTRICITY 2,966 3,181 2,945 2,829 2,201 3,000 3,000 0
5160 WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE & GAS 1,190 818 578 764 669 1,000 1,000 0
5290 PROF SVCS/CONTRACT LABOR 165 136 151 161 158 175 175 0
5190 TUITION/MEAL & LODGE/TRAVEL 0 0 0 0 0 100 0 (100)
5225 SAFETY MEETING/TRAINING 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL SERVICES 4,431 4,250 3,745 3,906 3,083 4,375 4,245 (130)
5420 OFFICE/OPERATING 13,117 19,396 24,281 34,875 23,254 15,000 25,000 10,000
5425 JANITOR 0 0 221 123 99 0 100 100
5430 CLOTHING & UNIFORMS 3,305 4,031 4,145 3,316 2,486 3,080 3,080 0
5550 MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 0 1,391 3,795 4,266 0 5,500 5,000 (500)
5520 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 2,804 2,431 4,937 1,442 10,172 2,500 3,000 500
5530 TIRES & TUBES 192 174 0 0 0 100 100 0
5440 COMPUTER/CHEMICALS 0 0 0 954 5,505 0 500 500
5693 MAINTENANCE - AUTOMOTIVE 134 377 420 194 347 500 500 0
5694 MAINTENANCE - MACHINERY 0 0 1,267 659 71 1,000 1,000 0
5695 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS 357 197 0 4,447 0 500 0 (500)
TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 19,909 27,997 39,065 50275 41,933 28,180 38,280 10,100
5720 INSURANCE & BONDS 230 296 294 294 239 240 235 ©)
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 230 296 294 294 239 240 235 (s)
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

------- AUTOMOTIVE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
5960 BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES 0 0 0 2,278 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 2,278 0 0 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 85,779 95,676 108,130 122,384 107,485 104,252 117,868 13,615

9/8/2022 Page 17



